

# Fw: Backgrounders

---

**From:** "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Sat, 10 Sep 2016 07:17:23 -0400  
**Attachments:** 09 12 16 Skills Training for the Job Market of Today and Tomorrow BG 04-with fact check-CLEAN.docx (21.42 kB); 09 12 16 Affordable Accessible and Quality Child Care for More Families BG 06 PO-with fact check-CLEAN.docx (25.49 kB); 09 12 16 Building More Infrastructure than Ever Before in Ontario's History BG 02 PO-with fact check-CLEAN.docx (23.79 kB); 09 12 16 Building an Education System for Students to Achieve their Full Potential BG 04 PO-with fact check-CLEAN.docx (29.98 kB); 09 12 16 Good Jobs in a Competitive Innovative Low-Carbon Business Environment BG 07-with fact check-CLEAN.docx (37.08 kB); 09 12 16 Fiscal Responsibility and Economic Fundamentals BG 04-with fact check-CLEAN.docx (300.7 kB); 09 12 16 Keeping Clean Reliable Electricity Affordable and Lowering People's Bills BG 04-with fact check-CLEAN.docx (28.03 kB); 09 12 16 Maximizing the Value of Publicly Owned Assets BG 05-with fact check-CLEAN.docx (24.12 kB)

---

Hi there,

Boafoa had asked for the latest version of backgrounders so I am flipping the attached up noting there are a lot of changes to come.

Just wanted to make sure you had the same versions as SOC.

Lish

---

**From:** Tomescu, Alexandra (CAB) <Alexandra.Tomescu2@ontario.ca>  
**Sent:** Saturday, September 10, 2016 12:21 AM  
**To:** Farrow, Alicia (CAB)  
**Cc:** Pontikis, Maria (CAB); Drake Smith, Caitlin (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: Backgrounders

---

Hi Lish,

Attached above are the latest backgrounders. I'd like to flag that these are in a transitional phase still and they have not yet been aligned with the speech. PO is reviewing the fact checks that are captured in these versions, so further changes are likely.

Included are:

- Skills
- Child Care
- Infrastructure
- Education
- Good Jobs

- Fiscal Responsibility
- Electricity
- Assets

In the meantime, let us know of any questions or concerns.

Thank you,  
Alexandra

---

**From:** Farrow, Alicia (CAB)  
**Sent:** September-09-16 5:49 PM  
**To:** Pontikis, Maria (CAB); Drake Smith, Caitlin (CAB); Tomescu, Alexandra (CAB)  
**Subject:** Backgrounders

Hey guys,

Can you flip me the backgrounders in their current form. William/Boafoa would like to look at them.

Lish

**Alicia Farrow**  
Director, Operations  
Office of the Deputy Minister, Communications and Intergovernmental Affairs  
416-325-4631